
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 2/14/2023 at 9:30 AM 
1504 3rd Ave Rock Island, IL – County Building, Third Floor Chambers 

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board 

Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Per section 7(e) of the 

State of Illinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the 

meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting ID: 949 386 328 when prompted. 

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:  Executive Committee minutes from January 10, 2023* pg 2

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $98,849.76 pg 16
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $2,151.26 pg 30

III. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $62,667.90 pg 6
DFCI Fund claims @ $36,620.00 pg 29

IV. Transfers:
There are no Transfers of Appropriations this month*

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 31
Consider a resolution regarding E. Hogan Trust Bequest* pg 32
Consider a resolution regarding Development of Amôwa Forest Preserve* pg 33
Consider a resolution regarding the Woodward Community Grant* pg 34

VI. Ordinances: There are no ordinances to consider this month

VII. Public comment:

VIII   Other Business: 
Review and consider 4x4 pick-up truck bids for Indian Bluff* pg 35
Review and consider Great River Trail at Illiniwek Project bids* pg 39
Review and consider Amôwa Forest Preserve Parking Lots Project bids* pg 43
Review and consider Memorandum of Understanding with the Niabi Zoo Foundation* pg 46
Review and consider Beverage Exclusivity Agreement* pg 50
Consider Dissolution of the Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board* pg 54
Other business as needed 

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports: 
District FY 23 Budget Performance Report* pg 55 
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 71
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 79
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report * pg 82

Nick Camlin – Treasurer’s Report* pg 68
Todd Collins pg 77 & Jay Verstraete pg 78 – Indian Bluff Reports* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 80
Jeff Craver – Director’s report* pg 89

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following: 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) – The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the 
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public 
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.  
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or 
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees. 

5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the 

purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, Illinois on Tuesday, March 14th at 9:30 AM. 

001



January 10, 2023 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

JANUARY 10, 2023 
 
                  
PRESENT: Committee members – K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, R. 
Simmer, D. Mielke, C. Layer. 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Mike 
Petersen, Illiniwek Ranger; Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Jay Verstraete, Golf 
Course Superintendent; April Palmer, Auditor(via Zoom); Nick Camlin, Treasurer; Kurt 
Davis, Information Systems. 
 
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive 
Committee to order at 9:32 AM on Tuesday, January 10, 2023, in the third floor 
chambers of the County Building, Rock Island, Illinois. 
 
K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, D. Mielke, C. Layer. 
TOTAL PRESENT 7 

TOTAL ABSENT 0 

 
President Swanson called for a motion approving the December Committee meeting. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the December Committee meeting minutes. 
Mr. Mielke seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s 
disbursements in the amount of $255,787.40. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the 
amount of $255,787.40. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the semi-
annual review of closed session minutes. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolution regarding the semi-annual 
review of closed session minutes. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 

002



January 10, 2023 Page 2 

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the donation 
of a red wolf statue. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the resolution regarding the donation of a red 
wolf statue. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the zoo 
foundation reimbursements for a white rhino exhibit. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution regarding the zoo foundation 
reimbursements for a white rhino exhibit. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
There were no requests for public comment. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the 
appropriations for Amôwa Forest Preserve. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the resolution regarding the appropriations for 
Amôwa Forest Preserve. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the receipt of a seed donation. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the receipt of a seed donation. Ms. Woods 
seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding 
appropriations for the African Painted Dog grant. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution regarding appropriations for the 
African Painted Dog grant. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution defining a responsible 
bidder. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolution defining a responsible bidder. 
Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 

003



January 10, 2023 Page 3 

 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the Illiniwek 
Recreation Trail grant appropriations. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the resolution regarding the Illiniwek Recreation 
Trail grant appropriations. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2023 user fees for the District. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the 2023 user fees for the District. Dr. Simmer 
seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Great River Trail Enhancement 
project. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the Great River Trail Enhancement project. 
Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that this project is still in the design phase. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that the plans seen in the packet are at about 75% completion, but 
today the plans are closer to 90% completion. A cost estimate has been provided. 
Looking at doing the first phase, which is the road leading into the campgrounds that 
goes past the shelter and also leads to the boat launch area. The plan is to widen the 
road and put in a designated bike trail. Grants have been awarded, and donations 
received to go towards this project. Because the road will be closed for the road work, 
the campground will need to remain closed until about May 5th. That’s when the work is 
estimated to be complete. This does of course hinge on the weather, but the worst case 
scenario is that camping at Illiniwek wouldn’t open up until Memorial weekend, which is 
when camping season starts to get busy and we see the most revenue. Hope to have 
bid documents out next week, and present bids in February with an eye to start the 
work in March. Phase two is planned to go out to bid in the fall. The shelter has no 
designated parking area. It is recommended that there be a designated parking area, 
and limit to the size of the groups that are allowed to use the shelter. The large groups 
that use the shelter don’t really fit in that space and are a liability risk. Another option is 
that the District stops doing shelter rentals all together. 
 
Motion carried. 
 

004



January 10, 2023 Page 4 

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Amôwa Forest Preserve parking 
lots. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the Amôwa Forest Preserve parking lots. Ms. 
Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the concession agreement between 
Niabi Zoo and Bubbles Bobo Tea. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the concession agreement between Niabi Zoo 
and Bubbles Bobo Tea. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the final draft of the fiscal year 2022 
Annual Financial Report. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the final draft of the fiscal year 2022 Annual 
Financial Report. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson asked if anyone had any questions regarding routine reports. 
 
No one had any questions regarding the routine reports. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District 
Department heads. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department 
heads. Mr. Layer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 10:02 AM. 
 
Submitted by:  
Cassie Sullivan 
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

005



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

10
43

58
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
01

23
 F

P
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

3,
10

5.
84

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
,1

05
.8

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

43
77

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

PU
RC

HA
SI

NG
SU

23
-0

05
co

py
 p

ap
er

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
2.

30
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
.3

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
80

29
 - 

 1
 C

OR
P

24
06

3
24

 o
z 

m
ug

s
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

64
1.

10
10

80
29

 - 
 1

 C
OR

P
23

99
1

Na
vy

 B
lu

e 
To

te
s

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
33

5.
70

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$9
76

.8
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
23

52
5

IL
IP

RA
;w

eb
in

ar
;1

2/
29

/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
96

10
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

27
5.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

25
35

9
QC

CV
B;

CT
A 

tra
in

in
g;

12
/2

7/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
96

10

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
40

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

25
35

7
QC

CV
B;

CT
A 

tra
in

in
g;

12
/2

7/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
96

10

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
40

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$3
55

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
24

24
09

60
91

Go
Da

dd
y;

re
ne

w
al

;1
2/

3
1/

22
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
16

7.
76

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

13
81

9
GF

OA
;C

er
t R

ev
ie

w
 

Fe
e;

12
/2

7/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 8

31
5

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
46

0.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

23
34

96
16

45
Ad

ob
e;

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n;

12
/

16
/2

2;
ca

rd
 #

 4
51

8 
96

10

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
25

4.
87

10
78

23
 - 

 IL
LI

NO
IS

 A
SS

OC
IA

TI
ON

 O
F 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
ON

 D
IS

TR
IC

TS
20

23
Sp

on
so

rs
hi

p
Co

nf
er

en
ce

 
Sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
20

23
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

50
0.

00

10
78

84
 - 

 IM
EG

 C
OR

P 
(F

OR
M

ER
Y 

M
IS

SM
AN

)
22

01
01

99
.0

0-
1

Re
vie

w
 o

f p
ar

ks
 ro

ad
s 

-
co

rin
g 

sa
m

pl
es

 re
po

rt
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

3,
21

5.
00

10
78

84
 - 

 IM
EG

 C
OR

P 
(F

OR
M

ER
Y 

M
IS

SM
AN

)
22

00
16

53
.0

1-
5

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t d

es
ig

n
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

.0
0

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

31
1

23
-R

IC
FP

-0
15

6 
- 

En
do

w
m

en
t D

ig
ita

l 
Ca

m
pa

ig
n

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
77

7.
60

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

31
3

23
-R

IC
FP

-0
15

5 
- 2

02
3 

W
eb

sit
e 

Ho
st

in
g

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
49

6.
30

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
8

$5
,8

71
.5

3

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 2

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

006

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

IN
V1

84
12

32
58

Zo
om

;M
on

th
ly 

Fe
e;

1/
14

/2
3;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
61

0

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
14

.9
9

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
59

82
X0

10
32

02
3

ac
ct

 #
 2

87
31

86
65

98
2

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
36

.2
4

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
PO

22
-1

2
po

st
ag

e
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

4.
63

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
2-

20
22

 F
P

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
51

.3
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
07

.2
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
44

08
 - 

JE
FF

RE
Y 

CR
AV

ER
10

00
5

Lu
nc

h 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
20

.0
3

10
44

08
 - 

JE
FF

RE
Y 

CR
AV

ER
30

02
4

Di
nn

er
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t 
fo

r p
ar

tia
l m

ea
l d

ue
 to

 
da

ily
 a

llo
w

an
ce

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
19

.9
7

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

12
16

20
22

SR
St

ar
ve

d 
Ro

ck
;L

od
gi

ng
;1

2/
16

/2
2

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
96

10

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
13

2.
77

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$1

72
.7

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

34
.0

0 
- P

ub
lis

hi
ng

10
31

37
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 T

IM
ES

 / 
DI

SP
AT

CH
-

AR
GU

S
14

61
60

Bi
d 

No
tic

e 
- B

ev
er

ag
e 

Ex
clu

siv
ity

  
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

56
.6

1

10
31

37
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 T

IM
ES

 / 
DI

SP
AT

CH
-

AR
GU

S
14

33
26

De
st

in
at

io
n 

Gu
id

e 
Pu

bl
ica

tio
n

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
2,

49
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$2

,5
46

.6
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g
10

43
77

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

PU
RC

HA
SI

NG
PR

23
-0

06
pa

ck
et

 p
rin

tin
g

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
6.

06
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$6

.0
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

VS
00

68
61

Ve
rm

on
tS

ys
te

m
s;

m
on

t
hl

y 
fe

e;
1/

3/
23

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 9

61
0

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
2,

59
0.

88

10
73

35
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 J

AN
 2

02
3 

FP
00

12
51

06
44

00
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

69
.8

7

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

30
4

M
on

th
ly 

Re
ta

in
er

 2
02

2-
20

23
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

2,
95

5.
83

10
27

01
 - 

 R
SM

 U
S 

LL
P 

FO
RM

AL
LY

 
M

CG
LA

DR
EY

 L
LP

68
76

75
7

fis
ca

l y
ea

r 2
02

2 
co

m
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

an
nu

al
 

fin
an

cia
l r

ep
or

t

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
4,

10
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$9
,7

16
.5

8
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
29

$2
2,

86
0.

74

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

007

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
33

41
 - 

 R
IC

O 
SO

IL
 &

 W
AT

ER
 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
ON

43
17

tre
es

 
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

17
9.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
79

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
01

-4
99

68
Pi

lla
r 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t;c
ha

in
;1

/9
/2

3;
ca

rd
 #

 4
52

1 
28

59

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
10

5.
28

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

82
27

56
/1

oi
l, 

lu
be

, a
nd

 w
ed

ge
s

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
66

.1
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
71

.4
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
10

65
16

9
Am

az
on

;g
ar

ba
ge

 
pi

ck
er

s;
1/

3/
23

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

20
 5

32
5

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
19

0.
15

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

K2
18

97
/1

ra
tc

he
t

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
39

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
30

.1
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
BQ

ND
3P

3V
GV

F
IA

CD
;C

on
f 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n;

1/
11

/2
3;

ca
rd

 #
 4

52
0 

53
25

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
10

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
00

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
J-

23
02

-0
92

2
Ar

bo
ris

t A
dv

an
ta

ge
;tr

ee
 

se
rv

ice
;1

2/
16

/2
2;

ca
rd

 
#

 4
52

0 
53

25

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
85

0.
00

10
78

84
 - 

 IM
EG

 C
OR

P 
(F

OR
M

ER
Y 

M
IS

SM
AN

)
22

00
16

53
.0

1-
5

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t d

es
ig

n
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

.0
0

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

31
2

23
-R

IC
FP

-0
15

8 
- 

Ill
in

iw
ek

 F
B 

Po
st

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
40

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
,2

55
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
00

90
30

5 
12

22
M

ed
ia

co
m

;Il
lin

iw
ek

 
In

te
rn

et
;1

2/
24

/2
2;

ca
rd

 
#

 4
51

8 
96

10

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
24

9.
95

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
00

10
6 

01
23

M
ed

ia
co

m
;Il

lin
iw

ek
 

Ph
on

e;
12

/2
8/

22
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
18

 9
61

0

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
25

1.
59

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
2-

20
22

 IL
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

88
.4

7
10

12
40

 - 
 F

RO
NT

IE
R

49
6-

27
90

 0
12

3
30

9-
49

6-
27

90
-0

82
67

5-
2

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
70

.5
3

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 2

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

008

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

12
40

 - 
 F

RO
NT

IE
R

49
6-

26
20

 0
12

3
30

9-
49

6-
26

20
-0

72
47

3-
2

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
12

9.
93

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$7
90

.4
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

38
28

 - 
 V

IL
LA

GE
 O

F 
HA

M
PT

ON
17

01
00

1 
12

22
w

at
er

 &
 s

ew
er

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
21

.8
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
61

0 
11

22
 IL

23
61

0-
67

01
4;

 
11

/1
4/

22
 - 

12
/1

5/
22

Op
en

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
35

.0
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

17
94

0 
12

22
 IL

17
94

0-
67

02
6;

 
12

/1
5/

22
 - 

1/
18

/2
3

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
17

8.
87

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

18
15

0 
12

22
 IL

18
15

0-
67

01
7;

 
12

/1
5/

22
 - 

1/
18

/2
3

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
31

3.
82

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
40

0 
12

22
 IL

23
40

0-
67

01
3;

 
12

/1
5/

22
 - 

1/
17

/2
3

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
82

0 
12

22
 IL

23
82

0-
67

01
5;

 
12

/2
0/

22
 - 

1/
20

/2
3

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
10

.9
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
24

0 
12

22
 IL

24
24

0-
67

01
4;

 
12

/1
5/

22
 - 

1/
18

/2
3

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
21

.0
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
78

1 
12

22
 IL

30
78

1-
02

00
9;

 
12

/1
5/

22
 - 

1/
17

/2
3

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
28

.8
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

68
58

0 
12

22
 IL

68
58

0-
96

00
8;

 
12

/1
5/

22
 - 

1/
17

/2
3

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

65
28

1 
12

22
 IL

65
28

1-
37

00
4;

 
12

/1
5/

22
 - 

1/
17

/2
3

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
26

.7
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
10

$6
90

.7
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

76
91

 - 
 P

OM
P'

S 
TI

RE
 S

ER
VI

CE
 IN

C
10

60
06

91
20

tir
e 

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
21

.2
0

10
76

91
 - 

 P
OM

P'
S 

TI
RE

 S
ER

VI
CE

 IN
C

10
60

06
91

07
tir

e 
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

21
.2

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$4
2.

40
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

33
41

 - 
 R

IC
O 

SO
IL

 &
 W

AT
ER

 
CO

NS
ER

VA
TI

ON
20

23
4 

w
he

el
er

 s
ee

de
r r

en
ta

l
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

50
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
0.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

73
35

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 J
AN

 2
02

3 
IL

00
12

51
06

44
00

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
24

.2
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
4.

26
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

10
78

84
 - 

 IM
EG

 C
OR

P 
(F

OR
M

ER
Y 

M
IS

SM
AN

)
22

00
16

53
.0

1-
5

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t d

es
ig

n
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

8,
37

0.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 2

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

009

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

10
31

37
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 T

IM
ES

 / 
DI

SP
AT

CH
-

AR
GU

S
14

61
54

Bi
d 

No
tic

e 
- A

m
ow

a 
Pa

rk
in

g 
Lo

t P
ro

je
ct

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
11

4.
20

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
65

.0
0 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$8
,4

84
.2

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
30

$1
2,

01
7.

66
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
61

39
92

 1
/6

/2
3

Fa
rm

&F
le

et
;b

at
te

ry
 &

 
go

o;
1/

6/
23

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 9

54
5

Op
en

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
14

7.
98

10
40

63
 - 

 L
IN

DE
 G

AS
 &

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
C

33
14

93
58

w
el

di
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

65
.0

7
10

44
08

 - 
JE

FF
RE

Y 
CR

AV
ER

23
be

es
 

re
im

bu
rs

e
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 

be
es

 2
02

3
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

42
6.

93

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

14
60

14
23

4
LP

 g
as

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
61

2.
72

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

30
98

9
m

at
s 

an
d 

cle
an

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
10

7.
18

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$1
,3

59
.8

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

29
14

6
sc

re
w

s
Op

en
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

12
.0

6
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
29

67
0

ga
bl

e 
m

ou
nt

 p
ow

er
 

ve
nt

, a
nd

 b
ol

ts
Op

en
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

21
4.

77

10
77

28
 - 

 M
IL

L 
CR

EE
K 

M
IN

IN
G 

IN
C

24
19

2M
B

CA
 6

 A
gg

re
ga

te
Op

en
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

1,
13

7.
92

10
32

65
 - 

 R
EX

CO
 E

QU
IP

M
EN

T 
IN

C
P4

00
46

pu
lle

y,
 b

ol
ts

, s
en

so
r, 

an
d 

gr
in

de
r t

ee
th

Op
en

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
23

8.
92

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
,6

03
.6

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
58

55
Lo

w
e'

s;
Ga

ra
ge

 
op

en
er

;1
2/

28
/2

2;
ca

rd
 

#
 4

51
8 

95
45

Op
en

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
18

7.
94

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

22
72

99
EM

-2
Pi

lo
t R

oc
k;

bu
rn

 ri
ng

s 
(2

4)
;1

/6
/2

3;
ca

rd
 #

 
45

18
 9

54
5

Op
en

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
6,

19
4.

00

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

28
88

1
sh

op
 v

ac
Op

en
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

23
7.

74
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
30

87
4

dr
ill,

 a
nd

 s
cr

ew
 

ex
tra

ct
or

 s
et

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
39

.9
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$6
,6

59
.6

4

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 2

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

010

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

25
35

0
Vi

sit
QC

;C
TA

 
tra

in
in

g;
12

/2
7/

22
;c

ar
d 

#
45

18
 9

54
5

Op
en

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
40

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
0.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

12
23

35
RI

Co
He

al
th

Dp
t;C

on
ce

ss
io

n 
Lic

en
se

;1
/1

0/
23

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 9

54
5

Op
en

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
12

5.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

32
50

17
60

Ex
pl

or
eM

or
eI

L;
Bo

at
 

Re
ne

w
al

;1
/5

/2
3;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
44

.0
0

10
76

80
 - 

 IL
LI

NO
IS

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

OF
 

NA
TU

RA
L 

RE
SO

UR
CE

S
Lic

Re
ne

w
al

20
23

20
23

 L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r 
Bo

at
 R

en
ta

l L
ice

ns
e 

Re
ne

w
al

Op
en

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
10

1.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$2
70

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
02

11
 - 

 A
T&

T 
79

5-
10

40
 1

22
2

30
9 

79
5-

10
40

 6
95

 7
Op

en
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

23
9.

96
10

43
65

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R1

2-
20

22
 L

T
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

19
5.

75
10

02
11

 - 
 A

T&
T 

79
5-

10
40

 0
12

3
30

9 
79

5-
10

40
 6

95
 7

; 
1/

16
/2

3 
- 2

/1
5/

23
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

24
5.

29

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$6
81

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
00

88
1 

12
22

 L
T

00
88

1-
31

04
1;

 1
2/

7/
22

 
- 1

/9
/2

3
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

26
.7

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

02
93

0 
12

22
 L

T
02

93
0-

49
24

3;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
69

0 
12

22
 L

T
04

69
0-

64
02

7;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
76

.0
8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
90

0 
12

22
 L

T
04

90
0-

64
01

2;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
77

.3
8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
32

0 
12

22
 L

T
05

32
0-

64
01

1;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
30

5.
30

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
74

0 
12

22
 L

T
05

74
0-

64
01

3;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
24

0.
83

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
95

0 
12

22
 L

T
05

95
0-

64
01

4;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

07
00

0 
12

22
 L

T
07

00
0-

64
01

4;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
26

.7
7

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 2

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

011

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
31

1 
12

22
 L

T
08

31
1-

02
10

2;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
10

6.
74

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
43

0 
12

22
 L

T
08

43
0-

13
16

6;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

10
91

0 
12

22
 L

T
10

91
0-

75
00

5;
 1

2/
/7

/2
2 

- 1
/1

0/
23

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
26

.9
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

11
07

1 
12

22
 L

T
11

07
1-

35
04

0;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

12
48

0 
12

22
 L

T
12

48
0-

91
01

2;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
45

.9
4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

20
83

1 
12

22
 L

T
20

83
1-

52
11

7;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

28
93

1 
12

22
 L

T
28

93
1-

44
00

5;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
12

6.
37

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
63

1 
12

22
 L

T
30

63
1-

69
00

8;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
30

.2
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

39
81

0 
12

22
 L

T
39

81
0-

53
00

1;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/1

0/
23

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
27

.1
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
59

1 
12

22
 L

T
40

59
1-

52
00

4;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
11

0 
12

22
 L

T
05

11
0-

64
01

0;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
29

.0
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

01
73

1 
12

22
 L

T
01

73
1-

59
09

3;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/9

/2
3

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

06
79

0 
11

22
LT

06
79

0-
64

01
5;

 1
1/

4/
22

 
- 1

2/
8/

22
 - 

co
rre

ct
ed

 
bi

ll

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
15

8.
42

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

16
73

1 
12

22
 L

T
16

73
1-

69
00

5;
 1

2/
7/

22
 

- 1
/1

0/
23

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
26

.7
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
22

$1
,5

18
.0

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
21

60
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;ti
re

s;
1/

10
/

23
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

95
45

Op
en

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
2,

20
9.

72

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

90
79

0
GE

O 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Op

en
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

22
0.

00
10

29
43

 - 
 O

AK
'S

 P
LU

M
BI

NG
 &

 P
UM

P 
CO

16
12

7
W

el
l E

as
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Bu
ild

in
g

Op
en

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
5,

61
4.

80

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$8

,0
44

.5
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
27

40
60

 0
12

3
co

nd
iti

on
er

 re
nt

al
Op

en
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

36
.4

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
6.

45

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 2

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

012

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
17

 - 
 A

DT
 U

S 
HO

LD
IN

GS
96

52
57

15
5

se
cu

rit
y 

al
ar

m
 s

er
vic

e 
1/

17
/2

3 
- 2

/1
6/

23
Op

en
01

/2
6/

20
23

01
/2

6/
20

23
01

/2
6/

20
23

62
.2

4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
2.

24
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

47
$2

0,
27

5.
42

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
26

96
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;C
lo

th
in

g;
1/

6/
23

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

4 
36

31
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

58
5.

37

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
85

.3
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

78
85

 - 
 K

IR
BY

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
DI

TI
ON

IN
G 

LL
C

28
59

5
so

la
r s

al
t

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
51

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
1.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.P

S 
- P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

69
35

 - 
 B

RI
DG

ES
TO

NE
 G

OL
F 

IN
C

IN
V-

10
03

12
67

33
PS

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

- e
12

 
co

nt
ac

t
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

26
7.

29

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
IN

V-
10

03
07

98
44

PS
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
- 

e1
2/

e6
 

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
71

9.
52

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
IN

V-
10

03
12

63
41

PS
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
- e

 
gl

ov
e 

LH
 X

XL
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

13
2.

40

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
IN

V-
10

03
08

76
85

PS
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
- T

ou
r 

B 
Rx

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
44

2.
96

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
IN

V-
10

03
07

76
42

PS
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
-e

 
gl

ov
e,

 L
H 

m
ed

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
88

.2
7

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
IN

V-
10

03
09

54
28

PS
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
-e

 
gl

ov
e,

 R
H 

m
ed

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
14

.7
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.P
S 

- P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

6
$1

,6
65

.1
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
NV

23
13

09
oi

l, 
an

d 
ho

se
 c

la
m

ps
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

62
.3

3

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
17

05
98

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

26
.0

4
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
29

14
9

ice
 m

el
t, 

w
al

lm
ou

nt
, 

an
d 

tir
e 

ga
ug

e
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

26
3.

93

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

28
62

8 
12

/3
0/

22
oi

l, 
ca

bl
e 

tie
s,

 a
nd

 in
su

l 
cla

m
p

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
48

.1
8

10
77

28
 - 

 M
IL

L 
CR

EE
K 

M
IN

IN
G 

IN
C

23
80

0M
B

CA
 6

 a
gg

re
ga

te
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

23
.6

8
10

31
61

 - 
 R

&R
 P

RO
DU

CT
S 

CO
CD

27
43

67
7

be
dk

ni
fe

, a
nd

 fi
lte

r
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

22
7.

75

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 2

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

013

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
17

08
33

pa
in

t, 
en

am
el

, 
ab

so
rb

en
t c

la
y,

 a
nd

 
cla

m
p 

la
m

p

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
51

.9
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$7
03

.8
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
04

99
34

4
bo

ttl
ed

 w
at

er
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

22
.9

5

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
05

00
59

6
bo

ttl
ed

 w
at

er
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

22
.9

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$4

5.
90

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

78
91

 - 
 C

IN
TA

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N 
NO

 2
41

42
14

47
26

sh
op

 to
w

el
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

10
5.

10
10

78
91

 - 
 C

IN
TA

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N 
NO

 2
41

43
50

49
53

sh
op

 to
w

el
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

10
5.

10
10

34
32

 - 
 S

AF
ET

Y 
KL

EE
N 

SY
ST

EM
S 

IN
C

90
75

99
87

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
w

as
te

 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
27

8.
82

10
78

91
 - 

 C
IN

TA
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N 

NO
 2

41
44

89
21

38
sh

op
 to

w
el

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
10

5.
10

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$5
94

.1
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
00

26
2 

01
23

M
ed

ia
co

m
;B

lu
ff 

in
te

rn
et

;1
/9

/2
3;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
61

0

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
50

6.
68

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
2-

20
22

 IB
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

62
.2

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$5

68
.9

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

34
.0

0 
- P

ub
lis

hi
ng

10
73

57
 - 

 Y
EL

LO
W

 P
AG

E 
DI

RE
CT

OR
Y 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 IN
C

RN
-1

65
14

60
-0

9
M

W
01

13
-1

4-
16

51
46

0
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

43
5.

00

10
31

37
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 T

IM
ES

 / 
DI

SP
AT

CH
-

AR
GU

S
14

54
84

Bi
d 

No
tic

e 
- T

ru
ck

 fo
r 

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
63

.3
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$4

98
.3

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

11
37

0 
12

22
 IB

11
37

0-
68

01
7;

 1
2/

2/
22

 
- 1

/4
/2

3
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

5.
59

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
77

0 
12

22
 IB

78
77

0-
65

01
1;

 
11

/2
9/

22
 - 

12
/2

9/
22

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
72

.4
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
98

0 
12

22
 IB

78
98

0-
65

01
2;

 
11

/2
9/

22
 - 

12
/2

9/
22

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
28

.1
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
40

0 
12

22
 IB

79
40

0-
65

01
2;

 
11

/2
9/

22
 - 

12
/2

9/
22

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
63

5.
14

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
61

0 
12

22
 IB

79
61

0-
65

02
0;

 
11

/2
9/

22
 - 

12
/2

9/
22

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
26

.9
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 2

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

014

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

80
24

0 
12

22
 IB

80
24

0-
65

01
6;

 
11

/2
9/

22
 - 

12
/2

9/
22

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
41

.8
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
19

0 
12

22
 IB

79
19

0-
65

01
0;

 
11

/2
9/

22
 - 

12
/2

9/
22

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
42

5.
14

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
,2

35
.2

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

00
05

 - 
 A

&A
 A

IR
 C

ON
DI

TI
ON

IN
G 

& 
RE

FR
ID

GE
RA

TI
ON

22
DE

C1
20

63
ice

 m
ac

hi
ne

 re
nt

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
85

.0
0

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
04

99
22

4
di

sp
en

se
r r

en
ta

l
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

7.
50

10
80

17
 - 

 P
S3

 E
NT

ER
PR

IS
ES

 IN
C

14
34

94
po

rta
po

tti
e 

re
nt

al
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

80
.0

0
10

80
17

 - 
 P

S3
 E

NT
ER

PR
IS

ES
 IN

C
14

43
75

po
rta

po
tti

e 
re

nt
al

 B
lu

ff 
01

-2
3

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
73

.2
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
45

.7
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

10
79

87
 - 

 IO
W

A 
GO

LF
 A

SS
OC

IA
TI

ON
13

55
8

an
nu

al
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
fe

es
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

69
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
90

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
M

PS
 J

AN
 2

02
3 

IB
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
39

.9
4

10
29

11
 - 

 M
IL

LE
NN

IU
M

 W
AS

TE
 IN

C
34

43
22

2T
08

1
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

23
 B

lu
ff 

w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
01

/2
5/

20
23

01
/2

5/
20

23
01

/2
5/

20
23

39
7.

65

10
80

28
 - 

 A
SC

EN
TI

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N
SI

-1
38

61
6

m
on

th
ly 

fe
e

Op
en

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
13

4.
31

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$5
71

.9
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
40

$7
,4

55
.5

9
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
37

06
0 

12
22

 D
R

37
06

0-
74

01
4;

 
12

/1
3/

22
 - 

1/
13

/2
3

Op
en

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
17

.8
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

36
85

0 
12

22
 D

R
36

85
0-

74
01

6;
 

12
/1

9/
22

 - 
1/

20
/2

3
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

40
.6

8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
8.

49
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
8.

49
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
14

8
$6

2,
66

7.
90

Fu
nd

 1
30

 - 
Fo

re
st

 P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
14

8
$6

2,
66

7.
90

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

015

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
61

23
24

Hy
ve

e;
 e

ve
nt

 s
up

pl
ie

s;
 

12
/1

6/
22

; 4
52

72
24

2
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

8.
38

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
29

59
-2

3
W

al
m

ar
t; 

ev
en

t 
su

pp
lie

s;
 1

2/
16

/2
2;

 
45

27
22

42

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
52

.2
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$6
0.

58
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
37

84
3

Am
az

on
; e

du
ca

tio
n 

ip
ad

s;
 1

/4
/2

3;
 

45
27

22
42

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
31

0.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

31
74

66
1

Am
az

on
; e

du
ca

tio
n 

ip
ad

s;
 1

/4
/2

3;
 

45
27

22
42

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
17

7.
94

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$4
87

.9
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
07

32
Hy

ve
e;

 S
al

es
 ta

x 
re

fu
nd

; 1
2/

22
/2

2;
 

45
27

22
42

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
(9

9.
66

)

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
44

36
Hy

ve
e;

 c
at

er
in

g;
 

12
/1

7/
22

; 4
52

72
24

2
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

1,
30

7.
66

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

,2
08

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
43

57
69

Vo
lg

ist
ics

; v
ol

un
te

er
 

da
ta

ba
se

; 1
/6

/2
3;

 
45

27
22

42

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
45

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R1

2-
20

22
NZ

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
67

.6
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
7.

63
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
21

99
Au

gu
st

an
a;

 in
te

rn
 fa

ir;
 

1/
10

/2
3;

 4
52

72
24

2
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

25
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
50

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
12

02
3

ZA
A;

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p;
 1

/1
1/

23
; 

45
27

22
42

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
10

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
00

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
7 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

Pr
og

ra
m

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
10

$2
,2

19
.1

5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

016

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

77
13

 - 
 B

RE
ED

LO
VE

 S
PO

RT
IN

G 
GO

OD
S 

IN
C

45
31

4
ke

ep
er

 u
ni

fo
rm

, g
ift

 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

51
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
1.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
93

05
02

8
Am

az
on

; b
in

de
r r

in
gs

; 
12

/3
0/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
15

.9
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

5.
98

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
75

37
6

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

63
.0

0
10

73
72

 - 
 K

IS
TL

ER
 P

RA
IR

IE
 M

IL
L 

IN
C

z2
79

4
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

2,
31

4.
60

10
78

96
 - 

RY
AN

 R
OB

ER
TS

12
09

20
22

al
fa

lfa
 g

ra
ss

 m
ix 

ha
y,

 
st

ra
w

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
60

1.
00

10
78

96
 - 

RY
AN

 R
OB

ER
TS

12
28

20
22

al
al

fa
 g

ra
ss

 m
ix 

ha
y

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
65

1.
00

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

48
86

7
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
67

3.
36

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

54
30

7
cr

ed
it

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
(3

6.
39

)
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

99
51

77
1

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

52
5.

05
10

79
15

 - 
 T

HE
IS

EN
S 

IN
C

27
11

72
0

an
im

al
 b

ed
di

ng
Op

en
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

25
1.

80
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
21

88
02

Ro
e 

Aq
ua

riu
m

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 1

2/
29

/2
1;

 
45

26
27

22

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
39

.8
4

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

13
80

65
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
cr

ick
et

s;
 1

/1
2/

23
; 

45
30

67
50

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
12

8.
50

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

13
80

02
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
m

ea
l w

or
m

s;
 1

/1
1/

23
; 

45
30

67
50

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
38

1.
02

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
55

30
03

4
Ti

m
be

rli
ne

; n
ig

ht
 

cr
aw

le
rs

/fr
ui

tfl
ie

s;
 

1/
4/

23
; 4

53
06

75
0

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
77

.5
5

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

66
52

91
-N

Z
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
cr

ick
et

s;
 1

2/
28

/2
2;

 
45

30
67

50

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
37

8.
74

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
55

20
20

0
Ti

m
be

rli
ne

; e
ar

th
 

w
or

m
s/

fru
it 

fli
es

; 
12

/2
1/

22
; 4

53
06

75
0

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
72

.7
2

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

66
29

58
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
cr

ick
et

s;
 1

2/
16

/2
2;

 
45

30
67

50

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
50

5.
30

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
27

98
Ro

de
nt

Pr
o;

 fr
oz

en
 

ra
bb

its
; 1

2/
15

/2
2;

 
45

30
67

50

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
1,

50
3.

20

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

017

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
75

52
8

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

91
.0

0
10

63
04

 - 
 L

IN
DS

KO
G 

AC
RE

S 
(K

EN
T 

E 
LI

ND
SK

OG
)

71
16

80
 p

in
e 

sh
av

in
g'

s
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

71
8.

40

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

55
51

0
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
39

1.
55

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

62
49

2
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
62

4.
77

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

58
52

0
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
45

1.
89

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

34
54

28
13

80
8

Am
az

on
; a

ni
m

al
 

su
pp

lie
s;

 1
/1

2/
23

; 
45

29
62

33

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
12

8.
66

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

40
23

45
8-

r
Am

az
on

; r
ef

un
d;

 
1/

9/
23

; 4
52

96
23

3
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

(1
9.

66
)

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

28
13

80
8

Am
az

on
; a

ni
m

al
 

su
pp

lie
s;

 1
/5

/2
3;

 
45

29
62

33

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
60

.7
4

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
69

38
Ro

de
nt

 P
ro

; f
ro

ze
n 

ro
de

nt
s;

 1
/3

/2
3;

 
45

29
62

33

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
2,

75
4.

51

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
13

33
95

36
W

ed
ge

w
oo

d 
Ph

ar
m

ac
y;

 
an

im
al

 rx
; 1

/4
/2

3;
 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
57

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
4-

32
13

45
4

Am
az

on
; s

pi
ce

s;
 

12
/2

9/
22

; 4
52

96
23

3
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

10
.8

0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

32
13

45
4-

1
Am

az
on

; b
ub

bl
e 

gu
m

; 
12

/2
1/

22
; 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
8.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

40
23

45
8-

2
Am

az
on

; h
ay

 fe
ed

er
; 

12
/1

4/
22

; 4
52

96
23

3
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

94
.9

5

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
z2

86
4

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
72

9.
11

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

65
41

9
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
44

9.
53

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

23
17

01
6

Am
az

on
; b

at
te

rie
s,

 
du

st
er

; s
oa

p;
 1

/1
4/

23
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
10

4.
05

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
30

61
9

Am
az

on
; s

po
ng

e;
 

1/
12

/2
3;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

15
.9

9

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
09

85
9

Am
az

on
; p

ea
nu

ts
; 

1/
11

/2
3;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

37
.0

0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

19
24

23
3

am
az

on
; s

tre
am

er
s;

 
1/

10
/2

3;
 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
44

.9
5

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

44
19

40
6

Am
az

on
; f

ilt
er

s,
 

pi
tc

he
rs

; 1
/1

0/
23

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
98

.5
3

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

44
44

20
8

Am
az

on
; v

ap
or

 ru
b;

 
1/

10
/2

3;
 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
7.

90

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

018

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
08

16
23

3
Am

az
on

; a
m

qu
el

, d
us

t; 
1/

6/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

10
1.

18

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

84
18

62
3

Am
az

on
; s

ev
er

e 
w

ea
th

er
 s

he
lte

r s
ig

ns
; 

1/
6/

23
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
51

.8
0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
30

06
51

94
-

78
89

9
W

al
m

ar
t; 

gr
ee

ns
; 

1/
6/

23
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
13

0.
90

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
25

82
8

Am
az

on
; s

qu
ee

ge
e;

 
1/

6/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

31
.8

8

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

22
99

86
64

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; s
al

t 
bl

oc
k,

br
oo

m
s,

sh
ov

el
,b

u
ck

et
; 1

/7
/2

3;
 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
15

3.
52

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

23
07

48
51

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; s
al

t 
bl

oc
ks

 d
oe

 u
rin

e 
br

oo
m

; 1
/7

/2
3;

 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
55

.7
1

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

80
63

42
3

Am
az

on
; s

ig
ns

, 
co

m
m

an
d 

st
rip

s;
 

12
/2

2/
22

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
36

.1
1

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

48
79

46
2

Am
az

on
; h

ot
 g

el
 p

ac
k;

 
12

/2
2/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
59

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

77
87

42
7

Am
az

on
; s

po
ng

e,
 n

ai
l 

cli
pp

er
s;

 1
2/

22
/2

2;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
62

.1
1

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

22
88

88
06

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; p
ro

pa
ne

 
to

rc
h,

 m
in

i f
rid

ge
; 

12
/2

1/
22

; 4
53

15
68

6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
96

.9
6

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
00

58
Zo

o 
En

ric
hm

en
t L

ab
; 

en
ric

hm
en

t i
te

m
s;

 
12

/1
9/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
67

9.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

58
22

08
3

Am
az

on
; s

to
ra

ge
 

sh
el

ve
s,

lig
ht

,m
at

,s
ee

ds
,o

at
s;

 1
2/

16
/2

2;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
32

3.
43

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

14
17

89
Ot

to
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l; 

en
ric

hm
en

t i
te

m
s;

 
12

/1
2/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
1,

25
9.

20

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

85
06

61
1

Am
az

on
; m

as
ks

, 
pl

an
ne

r; 
1/

5/
23

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
16

2.
48

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

03
15

45
8

Am
az

on
; r

ep
til

e 
bu

lb
s;

 
1/

5/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

10
1.

64

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

019

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
48

47
41

5
Am

az
on

; b
ird

 v
ita

m
in

s;
 

1/
5/

23
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
10

7.
56

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

94
81

05
2

Am
az

on
; v

ita
m

in
 e

; 
1/

4/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

26
9.

20

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

50
53

82
4

Am
az

on
; b

ad
ge

 
ho

ld
er

s;
 1

2/
30

/2
2;

 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
35

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

20
50

0-
40

62
6

Be
an

 F
ar

m
; H

ea
t p

ac
k;

 
12

/2
9/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
36

.9
3

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
17

82
1

Am
az

on
; a

sp
en

 
be

dd
in

g;
 1

2/
29

/2
2;

 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
19

9.
96

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
31

46
5

Am
az

on
; g

oo
 g

on
e;

 
12

/2
8/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
19

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

20
00

16
60

08
Pl

at
in

um
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
; 

su
pp

le
m

en
ts

; 
12

/2
7/

12
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
90

6.
89

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

23
58

00
11

58
00

W
al

m
ar

t; 
gr

ee
ns

; 
12

/2
4/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
29

.2
7

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
29

07
W

al
m

ar
t; 

ba
na

na
s;

 
1/

7/
23

; 4
52

78
03

3
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

26
.2

8

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

64
15

89
Di

st
ric

t D
ru

g;
 a

ni
m

al
 

rx
; 1

/3
/2

3;
 4

52
78

03
3

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
12

2.
50

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
49

32
W

al
m

ar
t; 

an
im

al
 rx

; 
12

/2
9/

22
; 4

52
78

03
3

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
26

.0
5

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
51

10
W

al
m

ar
t; 

gr
ee

ns
, 

an
im

al
 d

ie
t; 

12
/2

9/
22

; 
45

27
80

33

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
46

.7
5

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

64
12

46
Lo

w
e'

s;
 p

ai
nt

 s
up

pl
ie

s;
 

12
/1

6/
22

; 4
52

78
03

3
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

73
.8

6

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

69
49

0
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
25

0.
19

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

34
07

42
2-

1
Am

az
on

; r
in

g 
ca

m
. 

sp
on

ge
s;

 1
2/

18
/2

2;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
59

.3
4

10
63

04
 - 

 L
IN

DS
KO

G 
AC

RE
S 

(K
EN

T 
E 

LI
ND

SK
OG

)
71

23
80

 p
in

e 
sh

av
in

g'
s

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
71

8.
40

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

73
11

1
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
51

2.
20

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

76
91

4
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
34

5.
22

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
70

$2
2,

08
2.

43

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

020

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
78

84
25

7
Am

az
on

; c
om

pu
te

r 
m

ou
se

; 1
2/

28
/2

2;
 

45
26

70
36

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
25

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
24

60
Ho

m
e 

De
po

t; 
sp

ac
e 

he
at

er
s;

 
12

/2
1/

22
;4

52
82

70
4

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
44

7.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

66
13

48
Ho

m
e 

De
po

; s
pa

ce
 

he
at

er
; 1

2/
20

/2
3;

 
45

28
27

04

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
14

9.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

22
88

88
06

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; p
ro

pa
ne

 
to

rc
h,

 m
in

i f
rid

ge
; 

12
/2

1/
22

; 4
53

15
68

6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
28

9.
99

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
01

04
3

Am
az

on
; d

eh
um

id
ifi

er
 

& 
pa

rts
; 1

2/
20

/2
2;

 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
18

8.
13

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

89
12

22
1

Am
az

on
; h

yg
ro

m
et

er
; 

12
/1

9/
22

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

12
.8

5

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

96
52

67
3

Am
az

on
; p

la
nt

 li
gh

ts
; 

12
/1

7/
22

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

31
9.

96

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

45
77

00
3

Am
az

on
; p

et
 s

ca
le

; 
1/

5/
23

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

11
5.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

73
45

7
Be

st
Bu

y;
ad

ap
te

r;1
2/

15
/2

2;
ca

rd
 #

 4
52

4 
49

10
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

89
.9

9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
9

$1
,6

37
.9

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
80

42
 - 

 G
RO

W
IN

G 
RE

SI
LI

EN
CY

 F
OR

 
AQ

UA
RI

UM
 A

ND
 Z

OO
 E

M
PL

OY
EE

S
23

01
23

1
ca

rin
g 

fo
r t

he
 c

ar
eg

ive
r 

tra
in

in
g 

- k
ee

pe
rs

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
2,

46
3.

80

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
,4

63
.8

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

62
94

39
ve

t s
er

vic
es

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
1,

43
6.

40

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

62
91

49
ve

t s
er

vic
es

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
4,

07
7.

59

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

62
80

43
ve

t s
er

vic
es

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
8,

06
8.

56

10
63

36
 - 

 A
NT

EC
H 

DI
AG

NO
ST

IC
S

4-
20

22
12

-
0_

25
80

4
ea

gl
e 

ow
l c

on
su

lta
tio

n
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

24
3.

60

10
37

13
 - 

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
22

-4
31

93
ba

t n
ec

ro
ps

y
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

25
0.

00
10

37
13

 - 
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
OF

 IL
LI

NO
IS

22
-4

31
94

bu
dg

ie
 n

ec
ro

ps
y

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
25

0.
00

10
37

13
 - 

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
22

-4
31

95
bu

dg
ie

 n
ec

ro
ps

y
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

25
0.

00
10

37
13

 - 
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
OF

 IL
LI

NO
IS

22
-4

31
96

w
ild

 b
ird

 n
ec

ro
ps

y
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

25
0.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

021

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

37
13

 - 
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
OF

 IL
LI

NO
IS

22
-4

31
97

bu
dg

ie
 n

ec
ro

ps
y

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
25

0.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
70

0
So

un
d;

 x
ra

y 
m

ac
hi

ne
 

w
ar

ra
nt

y;
 1

/4
/2

3;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
34

9.
59

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
07

-2
2

Te
dg

ar
 C

on
su

lti
ng

; 
en

ric
hm

en
t c

on
tra

ct
or

; 
12

/2
3/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
4,

17
3.

00

10
37

13
 - 

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
22

-7
26

92
ze

br
a 

ne
cr

op
sy

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
44

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
12

$2
0,

03
8.

74
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
5-

58
5-

84
43

7
Fe

dE
x;

 h
ay

 a
na

lys
is 

sh
ip

pi
ng

; 1
2/

15
/2

2;
 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
38

.8
2

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
2-

20
22

NZ
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

41
.4

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$8

0.
22

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
78

73
 - 

TA
M

M
Y 

SC
HM

ID
T

52
92

44
47

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t-
co

nf
er

en
ce

 h
ot

el
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

33
0.

17

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

75
64

29
Sh

el
l O

il;
 a

ni
m

al
 d

ro
p 

of
f-f

ue
l; 

1/
3/

23
; 

45
28

27
04

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
46

.5
2

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

75
65

02
Sh

el
l; 

an
im

al
 d

ro
p 

of
f-

fo
od

; 1
/3

/2
3;

 
45

28
27

04

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
5.

02

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
51

06
NZ

St
ar

 B
uc

ks
; a

ni
m

al
 

dr
op

 o
ff-

m
ea

l; 
1/

3/
23

; 
45

28
27

04

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
26

.8
1

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

29
6 

NZ
Ch

ip
ot

le
; a

ni
m

al
 d

ro
p 

of
f-m

ea
l; 

1/
3/

23
; 

45
28

27
04

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
41

.6
5

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
52

57
Lo

ve
's;

 a
ni

m
al

 d
ro

p 
of

f-
fu

el
; 1

/3
/2

3;
 4

52
82

70
4

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
62

.8
2

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
34

56
Ko

rg
er

 F
ue

l; 
w

or
ks

ho
p-

fu
el

; 1
/1

2/
23

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
35

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

37
77

1
Pi

lo
t; 

w
or

ks
ho

p-
fu

el
; 

1/
10

/2
3;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

26
.0

6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

8
$5

74
.0

5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

022

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

23
06

 - 
 J

L 
BR

AD
Y 

CO
90

83
7

m
ixe

d 
pr

im
at

e 
fu

rn
ac

e 
re

pa
ir

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
1,

02
0.

04

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

,0
20

.0
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

70
73

07
23

IR
KA

; m
em

be
rs

hi
p;

 
1/

9/
23

; 4
52

82
70

4
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

35
.0

0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

50
00

45
v

IR
KA

; m
em

be
rs

hi
p;

 
1/

6/
23

; 4
52

82
70

4
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

35
.0

0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

40
15

83
H

IR
KA

; m
em

be
rs

hi
p;

 
1/

6/
23

; 4
52

82
70

4
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

35
.0

0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

dn
14

51
2S

C4
63

20
0L

IR
KA

; r
hi

no
 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p;

 1
2/

20
/2

2;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
50

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
55

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
8 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

&
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
10

9
$4

8,
11

9.
16

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
43

77
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
PU

RC
HA

SI
NG

SU
23

-0
05

co
py

 p
ap

er
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

11
4.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
14

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
95

12
26

7
Am

az
on

; s
ta

te
 fl

ag
; 

12
/2

0/
22

; 4
52

96
23

3
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

39
.7

8

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
46

18
-N

Z
Ho

by
 L

ob
by

; a
uc

tio
n 

ite
m

 fr
am

in
g;

 
12

/2
1/

22
; 4

52
72

24
2

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
64

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
04

.7
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
45

31
4

ke
ep

er
 u

ni
fo

rm
, g

ift
 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
42

3.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

15
54

M
e 

O 
M

y 
Ea

rth
; i

nf
an

t 
ap

pa
re

l; 
1/

14
/2

3;
 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
30

1.
23

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
91

21
1

Te
ac

he
r C

re
at

ed
 

Re
so

ur
ce

s;
 G

ift
 s

ho
p 

m
er

ch
; 1

/1
0/

23
; 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
42

7.
97

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

e7
s5

ba
qe

v3
Or

b 
To

ys
 F

ai
re

; g
ift

 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
-

to
ys

; 1
/1

0/
23

; 
45

31
81

69

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
1,

04
1.

42

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

023

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.G

S 
- G

ift
 S

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

 s
up

pl
ie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
15

98
87

Fi
es

ta
to

y;
 g

ift
 s

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

; 1
/9

/2
3;

 
45

31
81

69

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
2,

39
3.

40

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

c5
f8

4g
dg

rj
Co

ns
cio

us
 S

te
p 

Fa
ire

; 
gi

ft 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
; 

1/
10

/2
3;

 4
53

18
16

9

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
1,

00
5.

31

10
70

90
 - 

 R
HO

DE
 IS

LA
ND

 N
OV

EL
TY

 IN
C

IN
44

05
88

0
gi

ft 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

24
6.

00
10

70
90

 - 
 R

HO
DE

 IS
LA

ND
 N

OV
EL

TY
 IN

C
IN

44
05

87
7

gi
ft 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
7,

92
7.

20
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.G

S 
- G

ift
 S

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
8

$1
3,

76
5.

53
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

25
74

1
Vi

sit
 Q

ua
d 

Ci
tie

s;
 c

la
ss

 
en

ro
llm

en
t f

ee
; 1

/3
/2

3;
 

45
26

27
22

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
40

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
0.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

B3
ED

F4
75

00
07

Ha
rn

es
s 

Gi
vin

g;
 ro

un
d 

up
 d

on
or

 p
la

tfo
rm

; 
12

/2
3/

22
; 4

52
72

24
2

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
99

.0
0

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

37
3

23
-N

Z-
01

33
 - 

20
23

 
W

eb
sit

e 
Ho

st
in

g
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

71
8.

70

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$8
17

.7
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

12
18

22
M

ed
ia

co
m

; 
in

te
rn

et
/p

ho
ne

; 
12

/1
9/

22
; 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
39

4.
29

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
00

03
US

PS
; a

uc
tio

n 
po

st
ag

e;
 

12
/2

8/
22

; 4
52

72
24

2
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

10
.2

0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
13

58
US

PS
 A

uc
tio

n 
Po

st
ag

e;
 

12
/2

1/
22

; 4
52

72
24

2
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

11
.9

5

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

66
09

11
US

PS
 A

uc
tio

n 
Po

st
ag

e;
 

12
/2

1/
22

; 4
52

72
24

2
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

9.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
29

78
US

PS
; a

uc
tio

n 
po

st
ag

e;
 

12
/1

6/
22

; 4
52

72
24

2
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

11
.5

5

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
34

93
US

PS
; A

uc
tio

n 
po

st
ag

e;
 

12
/1

6/
22

; 4
52

72
24

2
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

10
.2

0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
34

53
-2

3
US

PS
; a

uc
tio

n 
po

st
ag

e;
 

12
/1

6/
22

; 4
52

72
24

2
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

9.
55

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
2-

20
22

NZ
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

16
0.

21
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

8
$6

16
.9

5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

024

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

42
.0

0 
- D

ue
s 

&
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
03

25
1

ZA
A;

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p;

 
12

/3
0/

22
; 4

52
62

72
2

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
3,

50
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
,5

00
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
31

05
84

31
20

PB
 L

ea
sin

g;
 p

os
ta

ge
 

m
ac

hi
ne

 le
as

e;
 

1/
10

/2
3;

 4
53

18
16

9

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
24

9.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

23
50

00
11

97
Ad

bo
e;

 p
df

 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n;
 1

/5
/2

3;
 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
14

.9
9

10
80

28
 - 

 A
SC

EN
TI

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N
SI

-1
38

61
6

m
on

th
ly 

fe
e

Op
en

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
13

4.
31

10
73

35
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 J

AN
 2

02
3 

NZ
00

12
51

06
44

00
Op

en
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

25
7.

62

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$6
55

.9
2

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

27
$1

9,
61

4.
87

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

13
.0

0 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
10

43
58

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

EM
PL

OY
EE

 
HE

AL
TH

 B
EN

EF
IT

EH
B 

01
23

 N
Z

re
tir

ee
 in

su
ra

nc
e

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
1,

58
3.

52

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,5

83
.5

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

28
91

0
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
58

.1
1

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
28

26
3

Am
az

on
; o

il 
fo

r t
ra

in
; 

12
/2

8/
22

; 4
52

67
03

6
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

67
.9

9

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

19
67

65
gl

ov
es

, f
oa

m
 g

un
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

23
5.

64
10

35
74

 - 
 T

RE
VO

R 
TR

UE
 V

AL
UE

 
HA

RD
W

AR
E

a3
24

50
2

ke
ys

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
72

.9
4

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

12
52

07
8

fu
el

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
1,

40
4.

55
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
30

53
8

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

17
7.

38
10

37
94

 - 
 S

M
IT

H 
FI

LT
ER

 C
OR

P
53

69
85

fit
le

rs
Op

en
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

48
9.

12
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

7
$2

,5
05

.7
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
nv

23
23

40
oi

l f
ilt

er
Op

en
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

6.
08

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

22
12

br
ak

e 
hy

dr
au

lic
 h

os
e

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
17

.6
7

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

18
10

tra
in

-o
il 

se
al

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
20

.6
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

025

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
28

98
4

ad
m

in
 re

st
ro

om
 p

ai
nt

 
su

pp
lie

s,
 w

oo
d-

ho
of

st
oc

k

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
28

5.
50

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

18
91

72
38

eR
ep

la
ce

m
en

tp
ar

ts
; 

pl
an

ne
r b

la
de

s;
 

1/
13

/2
3;

 4
52

67
03

6

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
60

.8
1

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

78
70

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; o
il,

 p
ar

ts
 

fo
r t

ra
in

; 1
2/

30
/2

2;
 

45
26

70
36

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
64

.8
4

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
56

00
6

Am
az

on
; t

ra
in

 p
ar

ts
; 

12
/1

6/
22

; 4
52

67
03

6
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

61
.4

9

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
35

3
Ch

an
ce

 R
id

es
; T

ra
in

 
w

he
el

s 
(8

);
 1

2/
16

/2
2;

 
45

24
20

13

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
2,

99
1.

64

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

45
13

ai
r l

in
e 

pa
rts

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
31

.2
5

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

37
98

oi
l s

ea
l

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
10

.3
0

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

91
01

42
72

nu
ts

 a
nd

 p
in

s
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

32
.1

4
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
60

11
6

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

55
.8

4
10

79
14

 - 
 S

TE
TS

ON
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

PR
OD

UC
TS

15
77

95
90

-0
0

m
as

te
rs

ea
l, 

an
d 

ni
tri

le
 

gl
ov

es
Op

en
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

11
3.

33

10
16

07
 - 

 G
RA

IN
GE

R
95

84
27

41
05

flo
w

 p
ro

te
ct

or
 b

oo
st

er
 

pu
m

p
Op

en
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

45
1.

58

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
14

$4
,2

03
.0

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
31

75
 - 

 R
AC

OM
 C

OR
PO

RA
TI

ON
FC

SO
17

45
71

4 
ne

w
 ra

di
os

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
2,

36
7.

56
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

,3
67

.5
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
2-

20
22

NZ
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
01

/2
7/

20
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
01

/2
7/

20
23

86
.6

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$8

6.
62

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
04

77
0 

12
22

 N
Z

04
77

0-
37

02
6;

 
11

/2
9/

22
 - 

12
/2

9/
22

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
93

4.
47

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

21
33

0 
12

22
 N

Z
21

33
0-

50
00

8;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

27
.7

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
33

1 
12

22
 N

Z
24

33
1-

65
00

4;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

43
0.

28

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

31
17

1 
12

22
 N

Z
31

17
1-

54
00

4;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

33
.3

8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

026

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
37

03
1 

12
22

 N
Z

37
03

1-
14

00
1;

 
11

/2
9/

22
 - 

12
/2

9/
22

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
12

3.
06

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
55

0 
12

22
 N

Z
37

55
0-

85
00

9;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

18
4.

51

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
38

1 
12

22
 N

Z
40

38
1-

13
00

4;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

46
3.

30

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

41
83

0 
12

22
 N

Z
41

83
0-

68
00

8;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

76
.8

3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
72

0 
12

22
 N

Z
72

72
0-

63
01

6;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

95
.8

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
93

0 
12

22
 N

Z
72

93
0-

63
01

7;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

85
5.

70

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
56

0 
12

22
 N

Z
73

56
0-

63
01

7;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

17
1.

39

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
77

0 
12

22
 N

Z
73

77
0-

63
01

8;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

89
5.

52

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
19

0 
12

22
 N

Z
74

19
0-

63
01

7;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

30
8.

71

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
40

0 
12

22
 N

Z
74

40
0-

63
01

9;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

60
8.

65

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
61

0 
12

22
 N

Z
74

61
0-

63
01

0;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

3,
29

0.
80

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
03

0 
12

22
 N

Z
75

03
0-

63
01

9;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

35
2.

26

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
24

0 
12

22
 N

Z
75

24
0-

63
01

0;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

37
7.

58

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
45

0 
12

22
 N

Z
75

45
0-

63
01

1;
 

11
/2

9/
22

 - 
12

/2
9/

22
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

38
5.

60

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

12
/1

5/
22

 
1/

15
/2

2
12

/1
5/

22
 1

/1
5/

22
 

se
w

er
 5

09
00

90
02

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
30

1.
00

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

12
/1

5/
22

-
1/

15
/2

2
12

/1
5/

22
 1

/1
5/

22
 

se
w

er
 5

09
00

90
01

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
86

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
20

$1
0,

78
1.

66
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
46

42
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 H
2O

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T

87
64

5
hy

dr
an

t r
ep

ai
r a

t 
os

tri
ch

, a
dj

us
te

d 
hy

dr
an

t a
t e

ag
le

s

Op
en

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
19

9.
28

10
31

75
 - 

 R
AC

OM
 C

OR
PO

RA
TI

ON
FB

18
73

33
Ra

di
o 

re
pa

irs
Op

en
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

10
9.

75
10

07
35

 - 
 C

RA
W

FO
RD

 C
OM

PA
NY

01
33

36
4-

IN
Re

tro
fit

 c
an

 li
gh

ts
 to

 
LE

D 
lig

ht
s 

in
 A

dm
in

 
bu

ild
in

g

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
1,

65
1.

69

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$1

,9
60

.7
2

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

027

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

53
89

m
on

th
ly 

pe
st

 c
on

tro
l 

se
rv

ice
 1

/4
/2

3
Op

en
01

/1
0/

20
23

01
/1

0/
20

23
01

/1
0/

20
23

32
5.

00

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

47
15

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
11

/2
3/

22
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

65
.0

0

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

55
37

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
1/

11
/2

3 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
65

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

42
51

93
28

80
52

Re
pu

bl
ic 

Se
rv

ice
s;

 
tra

sh
/r

ec
yc

lin
g;

 
12

/2
8/

22
; 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
1,

27
1.

14

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

57
45

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
1/

19
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
01

/2
3/

20
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
01

/2
3/

20
23

65
.0

0

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

58
22

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
1/

24
/2

3 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

01
/2

4/
20

23
01

/2
4/

20
23

01
/2

4/
20

23
65

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$1
,8

56
.1

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

66
.0

0 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0

10
28

83
 - 

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
AL

AR
M

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
39

61
03

al
ar

m
 s

ys
te

m
 re

pa
ir 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
Op

en
01

/1
9/

20
23

01
/1

9/
20

23
01

/1
9/

20
23

77
3.

37

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
66

.0
0 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Re

m
od

el
in

g 
ov

er
 $

5,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
73

.3
7

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

54
$2

6,
11

8.
39

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

48
90

 - 
 *

*D
O 

NO
T 

US
E*

* 
FI

RS
T 

M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
34

07
42

2
Am

az
on

; R
in

g 
Ca

m
er

as
; 1

2/
19

/2
2;

 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
13

9.
98

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

23
97

00
4

Am
az

on
; r

in
g 

ca
m

s;
 

1/
5/

23
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
1,

89
9.

80

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

34
07

42
2-

2
Am

az
on

; r
in

g 
ca

m
s;

 
12

/2
3/

21
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
59

8.
43

10
48

90
 - 

 *
*D

O 
NO

T 
US

E*
* 

FI
RS

T 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

34
07

42
2-

1
Am

az
on

; r
in

g 
ca

m
. 

sp
on

ge
s;

 1
2/

18
/2

2;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
0/

20
23

01
/3

0/
20

23
13

9.
98

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
,7

78
.1

9
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
,7

78
.1

9
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
20

4
$9

8,
84

9.
76

Fu
nd

 1
31

 - 
N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
20

4
$9

8,
84

9.
76

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

028

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 3

35
 - 

D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

10
79

01
 - 

 H
UT

CH
IN

SO
N 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

IN
C

50
11

.0
0 

7
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ice

s 
- 

Ill
in

iw
ek

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Op
en

01
/3

1/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

01
/3

1/
20

23
36

,6
20

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
65

.0
0 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
6,

62
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
6,

62
0.

00
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
6,

62
0.

00
Fu

nd
 3

35
 - 

D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$3

6,
62

0.
00

* 
=

 P
rio

r F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ivi

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

35
3

$1
98

,1
37

.6
6

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

02
/0

3/
20

23
 0

1:
12

:0
9 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

4 
of

 2
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

01
/0

1/
23

 - 
01

/3
1/

23

029

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


030



031



032



033



034



035



036



037



038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



Report to the Rock Island Forest Preserve 

 

Report:  Completion of Tasks for the Citizen Advisory Board for Niabi Zoo 

From:   The Citizen Advisory Board for Niabi Zoo 

Date:  2/7/2023 

 

First of all, we wish to thank the Rock Island Forest Preserve for setting up the Citizen Advisory Board for 

Niabi Zoo, and asking its members to advise on behalf of Niabi Zoo. This Board had their first meeting 

back in November of 2017 and since that time we discussed and presented reports to the Forest 

Preserve pertaining to the operation of Niabi Zoo.  

Some of the important discussions included proposed fees for the zoo, sponsorships verses advertising 

at the zoo, gift and donation guidelines for the zoo and forest preserve facilities. Staff was able to take 

those discussions, and develop policy and procedures that were adopted by them, or presented to the 

Forest Preserve for adoption.   

The CAB also followed up with surveys that were taken at the zoo, and participated in the planning and 

review of the zoo master plan.  

The most impressive activity taken on by the CAB has been the formation of the Niabi Zoo Foundation. 

As a result, the Foundation with the help of staff, has been the driving force behind fundraising for new 

animals and exhibits.  For all practical purposes, the Foundation has taken on the majority of activity in 

support of the zoo.  

This has included fund raising for the Rhino, Painted Dogs, and other smaller displays. The foundation is 

working with staff to operate Brew at the Zoo, hosted “Train Ambush” and Boo at the Zoo in an effort to 

raise awareness and funds for the zoo. 

As a result of the activity of the Foundation, there has not been a need to meet as the Citizen Advisory 

Board for a year, as there was not any business to carry out.  

It is for this reason, that we recommend that the Citizen Advisory Board be disbanded. It has carried out 

the original purpose; to support Niabi Zoo and provide reports to the Forest Preserve that pertained to 

policy and procedure of the Zoo.  

 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Citizen Advisory Board for Niabi Zoo, 

William Nelson,  

Chair of the Citizen Advisory Board 

 

054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070





072





074



075



076



February 2023 Clubhouse Report 

 

January Sales Numbers:           2023     2022    2021                        

Golf Revenue       0.00    $312.00           $88.00 

Number Passes Sold        0        5     4 

Pass $ Collected                        0.00           $3625.00        $2670.00  

ProShop Sales     $38.31      0       0  

Total 2022                        

Season Passes sold          5       5       6 

   

 The month of January was the very typical slow month around the golf course.  

The course remains closed for the season, and customer flow for season passes and 

merchandise is nearly non-existent.   Overall there is not much to say.  I took some 

vacation the first half of the month, and have worked on some off season stuff around 

the clubhouse during the remainder of the month.  We had one sale of a couple 

proshop items, other than that customer flow was zero.  Once we flipped to February, 

we have had a few people come in and buy season passes.   

 Among the various things worked on during the month of January: 

 Welcome letters for returning outings, pass holders, leagues prepping to be sent 

out 

 Updating Website for 2023 season 

 Updating POS System for 2023 season 

 Confirming dates of this year’s scheduled outings 

 Painting various areas in clubhouse that needed a touch up 

 General cleaning, more thorough than in season 

I have been reaching out to the golf outings scheduled for the upcoming season, to 

let them know status of things at the golf course, and what we anticipate for the 2023 

season.  As we head into February I am beginning to reach out to the golf leagues to see 

what their plans are for the 2022 season, continuing to confirm golf outings for the 

upcoming season.   

077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100




